LalMOUNTAIN BROS., INC.

AN MEMBER
g 37 FEDERAL HILL ROAD e OXFORD, MASS. 01540 PEI

TELEPHONE: (508) 987-5322 Bros s o

7TuTE

%‘W

November 14, 2012

State of Maine
City of Portland
Electrical Department

RE: Daniel Moore, Permitting
Greater Portland Transit, 114 Valley St., Portland, ME — Vehicle Lift Replacement

Dear Sir/Madam:

Please be advised that I, Michael Voas, Vice President of LaMountain Bros., Inc. of 37 Federal Hill
Road, Oxford, Massachusetts grant permission for Daniel Moore. of LaMountain Bros., Inc. to use
my Master Electrician License #MS60019292, expiration date 11/30/12 to obtain the required
permits necessary for LaMountain Bros, Inc. to perform the work described at the above referenced
location.

Should you have any questions or require any additional information, please do not hesitate in
contacting me in my office at (508) 987-5322.

Signed this 4 day of _ Nooiwwlnoi , 2012,
o /'”' a P

Michael Voas Vice Premdent
LaMountain Bros., Inc.
Master Electrician License #MS60019292, expires 11/30/12

The above individual personally known to me appeared and signed before me this {4 day of
\\)ﬁ LVV\L) Q@ 2012
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STATE OF MAINE
DEPT OF PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL REGULATION
ELECTRICIANS’ EXAMINING BOARD

LICENSE # MS60019292

MICHAEL VOAS
MASTER ELECTRICIAN

ISSUED Dec 01, 2010 EXPIRES Nov 30, 2012

STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF PROFESSIONAL & FINANCIAL REGULA
45 STATE HOUSE STATION
AUGUSTA, MAINE 04333-003
207) 624-8457
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